



Table of Contents

	Page
Board of Accountancy	1
Board of Architecture and Interior Design	2
Florida Athletic Commission	3
Board of Auctioneers	4
Florida Barbers' Board	5
Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board	6
Florida Building Commission	7
Construction Industry Licensing Board	8
Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers	9
Florida Board of Cosmetology	10
Electrical Contractors Licensing Board	11
Board of Employee Leasing Companies	12
Florida Board of Professional Engineers	13
Board of Professional Geologists	14
Board of Landscape Architecture	15
Pilotage Rate Review Committee	16
Board of Pilot Commissioners	17
Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board	18
Florida Real Estate Commission	19
Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine	20
Certification Statement	21

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Accountancy

S	Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.							
	Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	is Rulemaking Necessary	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N	N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Abo	on 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.						
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
s. 473.302, F.S. (61H1-20.001, F.A.C.)		Х	Х				
s. 473.306, F.S. (61H1-27.002, 27.005, 28.0052, F.A.C.)	Х	Х	x				
s. 473.308, F.S. (61H1-27.005, F.A.C.)	Х	×	Х				
s. 473.311, F.S. (61H1-30.040, F.A.C.)		X	Х				
ss. 473.312, F.S. (61H1- 33.001, 33.002, 33.003, 33.0031, 33.0032, 33.0033, 33.0034, 00341, .00342, .0035, .006, .0065, F.A.C.)	Х	X	х			Х	
s. 473.313, F.S. (61H1-30.040, 33.006, F.A.C.)	Х	X	Х				
s. 473.323, F.S. (61H1-36.004, F.A.C.)	Х	×	х				
s. 455.2177, F.S. (61H1-33.002, .003, F.A.C.)	Х	X	Х				
s. 455.2178, F.S. (61H1- 33.0032, F.A.C.)	Х	×	х				

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.							
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)		Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking				
N/A							

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A

/s/ William Blend, CPA		/s/ Rachelle Munson
William Blend, Board Chair		Rachelle Munson, Senior Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel
Florida Board of Accountancy		Florida Board of Accountancy
7/24/2023		7/24/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Architecture and Interior Design

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain			
N/A								

Section 2: Laws Not Li	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.									
			Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Impleme	nted	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules			
N/A										

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.					
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking		
N/A					

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

comprehensive review having been completed June 30, 2023.							
/s/ Holly Dennis	/s/ Timothy Frizzell						
Holly Dennis, Chair	Timothy Frizzell, Senior Assistant Attorney General						
Board of Architecture and Interior Design	Board of Architecture and Interior Design						
7/17/2023	7/17/2023						

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Athletic Commission

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.									
Law Amended or Created Must Adopt Rules to Is Rulemaking Necessary If Necessary, Has a Expected Publication									
within Previous 12 Months	Implement the Law?	to Implement the Law?	Notice of Rule	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain				
(Citation)	Yes/No	Yes/No	Development Been	Proposed Rulemaking					
N/A									

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Abo	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.						
	Rulemaking Is Ir			d To: (Place "X" where applicable)			
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
s. 548.003, F.S. (61K1-4.008)		Х				Х	
Ch. 548, F.S. (Form Rules)	Х	Х	X		X		
ss. 548.002, 003, 004, 007, 017, F.S. (61K1-3.001, F.A.C.)		Х				Х	
Ch. 548, F.S. (61K1-4.008, F.A.C.)		Х					

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan				
2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.				
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking	
N/A				

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.			
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan			
N/A			

/s/Timothy L. Shipman		/s/ David D. Flynn, Esquire
Timothy L. Shipman, Executive Director		David D. Flynn, Senior Assistant Attorney General
Florida Athletic Commission		Florida Athletic Commission
7/18/2023		7/18/2023

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Auctioneers

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.						
	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain	
NI/A						

	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.							
		Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
	Law to Be implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
Ī	N/A							

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.				
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Vas	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking	
N/A				

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
Expla	anation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Ransom "Reed" Hartman	/s/ Ronald Jones	
Ransom "Reed" Hartman, Chair	Ronald Jones, Assistant Attorney Gene	eral
Board of Auctioneers	Board of Auctioneers	
7/25/2023	7/25/2023	

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Barbers' Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.						
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain	
N/A						

	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.							
I		Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
	Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
ſ	N/A							

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.				
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation) Published (Citation) Published (Citation)		Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking	
N/A				

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

comprehensive review having been completed in July, 2025.				
/s/ Veronica Wold	/s/ Ronald Jones			
Veronica Wold, Chair	Ronald Jones, Assistant Attorney General			
Florida Barbers' Board	Counsel to the Florida Barbers' Board			
7/16/2023	7/16/2023			

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.					
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain
N/A					

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.							
		Rulemaking Is Intended To: (Place "X" where applicable)					
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
s. 468.603, F.S.		Х	X				
s. 468.603, F.S.		X	X				
s. 468.607, F.S.		X	Х				
s. 468.609, F.S.		X	X				
s. 468.613, F.S.	Х	X	Х	Х			
s. 468.627, F.S.		Х					
s. 455.225, F.S.		Х	Х	Х			
s. 455.227, F.S.		Х	X	X			
s. 455.228, F.S.		X	Х	Х			

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory F 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Am		12 Months - Notice of	Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Dublished? If Ves	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A			

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
Explanation of Desired U	pdate to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

comprenensive review naving been completed June 30, 2023.					
/s/ Peter Ringle		/s/ Lawrence D. Harris			
Peter Ringle, Chair		Lawrence D. Harris, Esq.			
Florida Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board		Senior Assistant Attorney General and BCAIB Counsel			
6/9/2023		6/28/2023			

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Building Commission

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.						
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain	
s. 1, 2023-229, L.O.F. (61G20- 1.001, F.A.C.) [HB 89]	Yes	Yes	No	TBD	N/A	
s. 1, 2023-224, L.O.F. (61G20- 1.001, F.A.C.) [HB 327]	Yes	Yes	No	TBD	N/A	
s. 5, 2023-175, L.O.F. [HB 799]	No	No	N/A	N/A	The law merely requires the Commission to consult with the Office of Insurance Regulation as it conducts a residential wind-loss mitigation study.	
s. 8, 2023-211, L.O.F. [HB 869]	No	No	N/A	N/A	The law provides that if energy compliance software is not approved by the Commission at least three months before the effective date of the updated Florida Building Code, then the Commission may delay the effective date of the energy provisions of the Code for up to three additional months.	
s. 2, 2023-203, L.O.F. (61G20- 1.001, F.A.C.) [SB 154]	Yes	Yes	No	TBD	N/A	
s. 2, 2023-137, L.O.F. (61G20- 1.001, F.A.C.) [SB 1068]	Yes	Yes	No	TBD	N/A	

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.						
	Rulemaking Is Intended To: (Place "X" where applicable)					
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify Clarify		Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules
s. 553.73, F.S Triennial Update to the Florida Building Code	Х	Х	Х	×		Х

ection 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan					
2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Am	2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.				
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)		Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking		
N/A					

Other opdates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan

Began rulemaking for rule 61G20-1.001, F.A.C., in order to bring the Florida Building Code, 7th Edition (2020), into alignment with updated Department of Health rules pertaining to swimup pool bars

/s/ James R. Schock	/s/ W. Justin Vogel
James R. Schock, Chairman	W. Justin Vogel, Legal Counsel
Florida Building Commission	Florida Building Commission
7/13/2023	7/13/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Construction Industry Licensing Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Am	Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain				
Ch. 2023-271, L.O.F. (61G4-15, F.A.C.)	Yes	Yes	No	1/1/2024	N/A				

ection 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.									
		Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules			
r. 61G4-15.001, F.A.C.	X	X	Х		Х				
r. 61G4-15.002, F.A.C.		Х			X				
r. 61G4-15.0024, F.A.C.		Х	Х		Х				
r. 61G4-15.004, F.A.C.	Х	Х	Х		X				
r. 61G4-15.006, F.A.C.			Х		Х				
r. 61G4-15.009, F.A.C.	X	X	Х		Х				
r. 61G4-15.021, F.A.C.	Х					Х			
r. 61G4-15.027, F.A.C.	Х				Х	Х			
r. 61G4-15.028, F.A.C.	X					Х			
r. 61G4-15.029, F.A.C.	Х					Х			
r. 61G4-15.030, F.A.C.	Х	Х			Х	X			

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.					
aw Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, aut a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)		Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking		
N/A					

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Ted Feaster	/s/ Timothy Frizzell
Ted Feaster, Vice-Chair - on behalf of Donald Cesarone, Chair	Timothy Frizzell, Senior Assistant Attorney General
Construction Industry Licensing Board	Construction Industry Licensing Board
7/17/2023	7/17/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

ĺ	Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.									
		Section 1: Latte Entertail of Authorities 12 months of the Section of Human and Control of Hu								
		Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary	Notice of Rule	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain				
	N/A									

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.							
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
N/A							

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory F 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Ame		12 Months - Notice of	f Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A			

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan	1.
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Gary Pyott	/s/ Ronald Jones
Gary Pyott, Chair	Ronald Jones, Assistant Attorney General
Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers	Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers
7/19/2023	7/19/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Board of Cosmetology

section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain			
N/A								

	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.							
		Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
	Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
I	N/A							

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.						
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking			
N/A						

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan	
N/A	

/s/ Adrienne Harvey	/s/ Lawrence D. Harris, Esq.				
Adrienne Harvey, Chair	Lawrence D. Harris, Senior Assistant Attorney General				
Board of Cosmetology	Counsel to the Florida Board of Cosmetology				
7/18/2023	7/18/2023				

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Electrical Contractors Licensing Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Abo	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.						
		Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)					
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
s. 489.503, F.S. (61G6-5.001, F.A.C.)	Х	Х					
s. 489.503, F.S. (61G6-5.002, F.A.C)	x	X					
s. 489.503, F.S. (61G6-5.004, F.A.C)	x	Х					
s. 489.503, F.S. (61G6-5.006, F.A.C)	х	Х					
s. 489.503, F.S. (61G6-5.008, F.A.C)	х	Х					
s. 489.503, F.S. (61G6-5.010, F.A.C)	х	Х					
s. 455.2273, F.S. (61G6-10.002, F.A.C)		Х					
s. 455.224, F.S. (61G6-11.001, F.A.C)		Х					

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory F 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Am		12 Months - Notice of	f Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A			

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A

3		
/s/ Douglas Bassett		/s/ Deborah Bartholow Loucks
Douglas Bassett, Board Chair		Deborah Bartholow Loucks, Board Counsel
Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board		Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board
7/14/2023	Ī	7/14/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Employee Leasing Companies

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.							
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
ss. 455.227, 455.2273, 468.525, 468.526, 468.529, 468.530, 468.531, F.S. (61G7-7.001, F.A.C.)		Х					

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory F 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Ame		12 Months - Notice of	f Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A			

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Ronald Hodge		/s/ Lynette Norr
Ronald Hodge, Board Chair		Lynette Norr, Senior Assistant Attorney General
Board of Employee Leasing Companies		Board of Employee Leasing Companies
6/23/2023	Ī	6/23/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Board of Professional Engineers

Section 1: Laws Enacted or	section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	•	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain				
N/A									

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.								
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
s. 471.017, F.S.	Х		X		X			
s. 471.025, F.S.	Х	X	X	X	Χ			
s. 471.031, F.S.		Х	X		Χ			
s. 471.033, F.S.	Х	X	X					
s. 471.055, F.S.	Х		Х		X			
s. 553.79, F.S.		X	X	X				

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory F	ection 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan							
2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amo	2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.							
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking					
N/A								

(Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.
Ī	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
Ī	V/A

ls/ Dylan Albergo, P.E.	/s/ Lawrence D. Harris
Dylan Albergo, P.E.	Lawrence D. Harris, Esq., Senior Assistant Attorney General
Chair, Florida Board of Professional Engineers	Counsel to the Florida Board of Professional Engineers
6/14/2023	6/28/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Professional Geologists

section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain			
N/A								

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.							
		Rulem	aking Is Intented To:	(Place "X" where applica	ble)		
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify Clarify Increase Efficiency Improve Coordination with Other Agencies Costs Delete Obsolet Unnecessary, Redundant Rule						
N/A							

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.						
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Vas	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking			
N/A						

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

ls/Michael Alfieri	ls/ Kara Aikens
Michael C. Alfieri, Chair	Kara H. Aikens, Board Counsel
Board of Professional Geologists	Board of Professional Geologists
7/19/2023	7/19/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Landscape Architecture

S	Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.							
	Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
١	I/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.						
		Rulem	aking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)			
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules
ss. 481.309(1), 481.310, and 481.325, F.S. (61G10-15.001, F.A.C.)		Х				
s. 481.321, F.S. (61G10-15.002, F.A.C.)		Х				

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.						
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? If Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking			
N/A						

Other Updates to 2022-20223Annual Regulatory Plan.			
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan			
N/A			

/s/ Joseph F. Delate		/s/ Marlene K. Stern
Joseph F. Delate, Chair		Marlene K. Stern, Counsel
Board of Landscape Architecture		Board of Landscape Architecture
7/17/2023		7/14/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Pilotage Rate Review Committee

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.					
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain
N/A					

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.							
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
s. 310.151, F.S. (61G14-22.006, F.A.C.)		Х					

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.					
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking		
N/A					

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A

/s/ Robert Benson		/s/ Marlene K. Stern
Robert Benson, Chair		Marlene K. Stern, Counsel
Pilotage Rate Review Committee		Pilotage Rate Review Committee
7/17/2023		6/20/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Pilot Commissioners

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.						
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Date for Notice of	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain	
N/A						

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.								
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
N/A								

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.					
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Vas	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking		
N/A					

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Carolyn Kurtz		/s/ Marlene K. Stern	
Captain Carolyn J. Kurtz, Chair		Marlene K. Stern, Counsel	
Board of Pilot Commissioners		Board of Pilot Commissioners	
7/17/2023		7/17/2023	

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Abo	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.					
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)				ble)	
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules
s. 455.02, F.S. (61J1-2.004, 2.0045, F.A.C.)						Х
s. 475.6171, F.S. (61J1-3.004, F.A.C.)		Х				
ss. 475.611, 475.615, 475.6221, 475.6222, F.S. (61J1-4.010, F.A.C.)		Х				
s. 475.617, F.S. (61J1-4.003, F.A.C.)		Х				
ss. 475.618, 475.619, F.S. (61J1-4.007, F.A.C.)		Х				
s. 475.618, F.S. (61J1-4.008, F.A.C.)		Х				
ss. 475.611, 475.615, 475.617, 475.628, F.S. (61J1-6.001, F.A.C.)		Х				
s. 475.6235, F.S. (61J1-8.002, F.A.C.)		X				
s. 475.624, F.S. (61J1-8.006, F.A.C.)						Х
s. 475.628, F.S. (61J1-9.001, F.A.C.)		Х				
s. 475.624, F.S. (61J1-10.002, F.A.C.)		Х				

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.				
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published 2 If Yes	Expected	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why	
N/A				

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A

/s/ Herbert Jourdan		/s/ Deborah Bartholow Loucks
Herbert Jourdan, Chair		Deborah Bartholow Loucks, Board Counsel
Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board		Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board
7/14/2023		7/14/2023

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Real Estate Commission

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department.							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
s. 692.202(5)(c), F.S. (ch. 2023- 33)	Yes	Yes	No	3/25/2024	N/A		
s. 475.01(1)(a), F.S. (ch. 2023- 15)	No	No	N/A	N/A	Change in statutory citation cross-reference.		
s. 455.213(15), F.S. (ch. 2023- 68)	No	No	N/A	N/A	To be implemented by DBPR, not FREC.		
s. 475.279, F.S. (2023-117)	No	No	N/A	N/A	To be enforced as a criminal Deceptive/Unfair trade practice.		
s. 475.215, F.S.	No	No	N/A	N/A	To be implemented by DBPR, not FREC.		
s. 475.22, F.S.	No	No	N/A	N/A	To be implemented by DBPR, not FREC.		

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.						
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)					
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules
N/A						

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan 2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.				
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)		Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking	
N/A				

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A

/s/ Patricia Fitzgerald	/s/ Lawrence D Harris, Esq.				
Patricia "Patti" Fitzgerald, Chair	Lawrence D. Harris, Senior Assistant Attorney General				
Florida Real Estate Commission	Counsel to the Florida Real Estate Commission				
7/26/2023	7/26/2023				

2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine

S	ection 1: Laws Enacted or An	nended Within the Pre	vious 12 Months Which Cre	ate or Modify the Dut	ies or Authority of the D	epartment.
		Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Notice of Rule	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain
N	/A					

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Abo	2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1.						
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
s. 474.215, F.S. (61G8-12.014, F.A.C.)					х		
s. 474.2065, F.S. (61G8-12.008, F.A.C.)		Х			х		
s. 474.215, F.S. (61G8-15.002, F.A.C.)	х	Х	Х				
s. 474.216, F.S. (61G8-15.002, F.A.C.)	X	Х	X				
s. 474.215, F.S. (61G8-15.005, F.A.C.)	х	Х	×				
s. 474.203(7), F.S. (61G8- 17.005, F.A.C.)	X	Х	X				
s. 474.202(13), F.S. (61G8- 19.002, F.A.C.)		X					
s. 455.2273, F.S. (61G8-30.005, F.A.C.)	Х	Х	Х				
s. 474.214(2), F.S. (61G8- 30.005, F.A.C.)	Х	Х	X				

Section 3: Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory F	Plan		
2022-2023 Laws Enacted or Ame	ended Within the Previous	12 Months - Notice of	Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published.
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? If Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A			

Other Updates to 2022-2023 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan	
N/A	

/s/ Robert Leonard, D.V.M.	/s/ Edward A. Tellechea
Robert Leonard, Chair	Edward A. Tellechea, Chief Assistant Attorney General
Board of Veterinary Medicine	Board of Veterinary Medicine
7/20/2023	7/20/2023

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2023-2024 ANNUAL REGULATORY PLAN

I hereby certify pursuant to Section 120.74(3)(a), Florida Statutes, that I have reviewed the following 2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plans:

Board of Accountancy

Board of Architecture and Interior Design

Florida Athletic Commission

Board of Auctioneers

Florida Barbers Board

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

Florida Building Commission

Construction Industry Licensing Board

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

Board of Cosmetology

Electrical Contractors Licensing Board

Board of Employee Leasing Companies

Board of Professional Engineers

Board of Professional Geologists

Board of Landscape Architecture

Pilotage Rate Review Committee

Board of Pilot Commissioners

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

Florida Real Estate Commission

Board of Veterinary Medicine

Melanie S. Griffin, Secretary

Department of Business and Professional Regulation